

### THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF MISSISSAUGA

### MISSISSAUGA CYCLING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

### **TUESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2015 - 7:01 PM**

### **COMMITTEE ROOM A**

2<sup>ND</sup> Floor, Civic Centre 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, ON L5B 3C1 Internet Address - http://www.mississauga.ca

Members Present: Donnie Morris (Chair)

Irwin Nayer (Vice-Chair) Councillor C. Fonseca

Roy Buchanan Joanne de Cloe Jonathan Giggs Edisa Kozo Greg Symons

Barbara Hazel Tabuno

**Dorothy Tomiuk** 

Members Absent: David E. Daglish

Don Patterson Elaine Theriault

City/Regional Staff Present:

Steve Barrett, Manager, Transportation Asset Management

Andy Bate, Supervisor, Traffic Operations

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation

Jacqueline Hunter, Active Transportation Technologist

Stephanie Smith, Legislative Coordinator, Office of the City Clerk

Arthur Lou, Transportation Demand Management Analyst, Region of Peel

#### CALL TO ORDER – 7:01 P.M.

### **DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - Nil**

PRESENTATIONS - Nil

**DEPUTATIONS** - Nil

#### MATTERS CONSIDERED:

# 1. Administrative Matters:

- 1.1 Items to be added under "Other Business" Nil
- 1.2 Minutes of Previous Meeting June 10, 2015

Approved (R. Buchanan)

### 2. Grant Opportunity – Ontario Cycling Training Fund

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation spoke to a grant opportunity from the Ontario Ministry of Transportation for cycling safety education. He spoke to the grant application process and that the City would submit the grant application to create a peer to peer teen ambassador cycling training program.

Greg Symons, Citizen Member enquired who would train the trainers. Mr. Gomberg noted that staff are still in the development stages are creating the program.

Barbara Tabuno, Citizen Member expressed her support for engaging youth in cycling.

### 3. <u>Lines on Heavily Used Trails</u>

Members of the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee discussed painting lines on heavily used trails.

Jacqueline Hunter, Active Transportation Technologist spoke to the current Council approved Cycling Master Plan and that painted lines are at intersections as a directional tool to cyclist.

Irwin Nayer, Citizen Member expressed support for having painted center lines as it would bring a sense of order to cyclists and pedestrians and requested that priority locations be looked at.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That Transportation and Works staff and Community Services staff be directed to identify heavily used trails to paint central lines and to consider budget and maintenance implications.

Referred (G. Symons)
Recommendation MCAC-0034-2015

### 4. <u>Share the Trail Signage</u>

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation presented a recently produced way finding trail sign for Lake Aquitaine.

Members of the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee (MCAC) expressed concern with the top spacing and lack of information on the sign.

Councillor Fonseca noted that the Lake Aquitaine way finding sign was a direct response from the ward Councillor and that this sign was part of a pilot project and would be reviewed in one year.

# 5. 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarterly Update on the Proposed 2015 Network Program

Jacqueline Hunter, Active Transportation Technologist discussed the memorandum dated August 5, 2015 regarding the 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarterly Update on the Proposed 2015 Network Program. She noted a few projects were moved to be completed in 2016 and that altogether 26.2km of cycling infrastructure is proposed to be constructed in 2015.

Councillor Fonseca requested that staff review the Eastgate Parkway location from Eglinton Avenue to see if the lanes could be a multi-use trail.

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member made note that the Cycling Master Plan indicates that 30km of cycling infrastructure would be completed each year.

That the memorandum from Jacqueline Hunter, Active Transportation Technologist dated August 5, 2015 regarding the 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarterly Update on the Proposed 2015 Network Program be received.

Received (Councillor Fonseca)
Recommendation MCAC-0035-2015

### 6. <u>Bicycle Friendly Communities Application</u>

Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee members discussed comments received from the Share the Road Cycling Coalition regarding Mississauga's recent Bicycle Friendly Communities application. Members requested that the full detailed report be circulated to them following the meeting for their review.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That the Bicycle Friendly Communities application feedback be deferred to a future Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee meeting.

<u>Deferred</u> (J. Giggs) Recommendation MCAC-0036-2015

#### 7. 2015 Tour de Mississauga

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member spoke to the upcoming 2015 Tour de Mississauga event and provided an update on strengthening the relationship between the Region of Peel and MCAC, proceeding with ordering 2015 Tour de Mississauga t-shirts, completed draft routes, reviewed catering quotes and the need for Tour de Mississauga volunteers.

# 8. <u>2016 Tour de Mississauga</u>

Greg Symons, Citizen Member and Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation discussed Council's request for a third party operator model and a business plan for the 2016 Tour de Mississauga. Mr. Gomberg noted that a lawyer would need to be hired to move the Tour to a third party model and that the Community Rides would also be part of the 3<sup>rd</sup> party model.

Members engaged in conversation regarding the roles and responsibilities of the 3<sup>rd</sup> party model and Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee.

Staff were directed to work with the City's Legal Department on moving the Tour and Community Rides to a 3<sup>rd</sup> party model.

### 9. 2015 Community Rides

Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member, led a discussion regarding the 2015 Community Rides.

### 10. Ontario Joint Committee Issues

Irwin Nayer, Vice-Chair discussed issues under consideration by the Ontario Joint Committee for Cycling.

### 11. Communications and Promotions Subcommittee

Barbara Tabuno, Citizen Member presented the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee's draft 2015 Work Plan.

### RECOMMENDATION

That the 2015 Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee Work Plan be approved as presented.

Approved (I. Nayer)

Recommendation MCAC-0037-2015

### 12. Network and Technical Subcommittee

Donnie Morris, Chair provided a verbal update regarding the Network and Technical Subcommittee.

### 13. <u>2015 Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee – Calendar of Events</u>

The Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee reviewed and amended the 2015 Calendar of Events as presented.

# **RECOMMENDATION**

That the 2015 Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee Calendar of Events be received.

Received (D. Tomiuk)

Recommendation MCAC-0038-2015

# OTHER BUSINESS

Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.

ADJOURNMENT – 8:40 P.M.